
NSL 
 

Initial 
 

Application 
 

 
 
 
 

Received March 15, 2019 
This application is only placed in file.  It MAY or MAY NOT have been 

reviewed to be determined Administratively Complete 

















1

Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD

From: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD
Sent: Thursday, April 4, 2019 8:04 AM
To: 'kreddell@btaoil.com'
Cc: Mike Bratcher (mike.bratcher@state.nm.us); Cordero, Gilbert, EMNRD; Jones, William V, EMNRD; 

McMillan, Michael, EMNRD; Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD; Warnell, Terry G, EMNRD; Murphy, Kathleen A, 
EMNRD

Subject: APPROVED NSL-7867_BTA Oil Producers, LLC_Pardue C 8808 JVP Well No. 005_SEC 11 23S 28E_Eddy 
County

Importance: High

Katy Reddell, 
 
The following administrative order has been issued and will soon be available on the Division’s web site: 
http://ocdimage.emnrd.state.nm.us/Imaging/Default.aspx 

 
NSL-7867 
BTA Oil Producers, LLC [260297] 
30-015-38999 
Pardue C 8808 JVP Well No. 005 
 
Leonard Lowe 
Engineering Bureau 
Oil Conservation Division 
Energy Minerals and Natural Resources Department 
1220 South St. Frances 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87004 
Office: 505-476-3492 
Cell: 505-930-6717 
Fax: 505-476-3462 
E-mail: leonard.lowe@state.nm.us 
Website: http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/ 
 


